
STATE OF NEBRASKA ADDENDUM, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 09/23/2015 
 

ADDENDUM ONE  RFP # 6734 Z1, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
Date:  November 16, 2022  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Denise Schroder, Business Manager 

Dept of Labor  
 
RE: Addendum for Request for Proposal Number RFP Number 6734 Z1  

to be opened December 14, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. Central Time 
 

 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request 
for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for 
Proposal.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all 
addenda or amendments. 
 

Question 
Number 

RFP 
Section 

Reference 

RFP 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   Regarding the Evapco Pulse Pure 
System.  Does the Contractor 
need to provide this water 
treatment service?    If so, how 
many months of the year would 
NDOL prefer the water be tested? 

No, DOL has a separate water 
treatment contract for services April 
thru October. 

2.   I am assuming that the spray 
pump is operable for 8 months out 
of the year but thought I should 
ask? 

Yes. 

3.   As discussed, the building 
automation system (Controls) will 
be excluded? 

Yes, controls are excluded.   

4.   As discussed, the heat pump air 
filters are replaced by onsite 
engineer? 

Yes. 

5.   Required PM services to be 
performed per manufacturer’s 
recommendations? In other words, 
Contractor will need to review the 
operational requirements per 
equipment manufacturer and then 
bid accordingly? 

Yes. 
 
Yes. 

 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for 
Proposal. 


